



Jeremy Varel

Controller

Department
Administrative

Tel: (314) 254-0234

Email: jeremy.varel@youngonline.com

Locations
St. Louis, MO

Biography

Jeremy is a certified public accountant with over 10 years experience in accounting. His diverse background includes working for public accounting firms, Fortune 500 companies and small businesses. During his career, Jeremy has consistently achieved company goals and added value to the business through process efficiencies and analytical insight into the financials.

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Controller | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2021 | Manager | Armanino LLP
- 2017 - 2019 | Senior Tax Analyst | Emerson Electric
- 2015 - 2017 | Senior Accountant | Mueller Prost
- 2014 - 2015 | Senior Accountant | Centene
- 2013 - 2014 | Accountant | Kemco Aerospace
- 2012 - 2013 | Financial Accountant | Bunge North America
- 2010 - 2012 | Advanced Staff Accountant | Archer Daniels Midland

Education

- Eastern Illinois University - Bachelors of Science - Business - Accounting - Charleston - Illinois